101 Mulberry Street, Suite 101
, Loudon, Tennessee 37774

Planning Department Office: 865-458-2055
‘ Fax: 865-458-3598

www.loudoncounty-tn.gov

MEMORANDUM
To: Loudon Historic Zoning Commission
From: Laura Smith, Planning Director
Date:‘ December 8, 2016
Regarding: Agenda for Historic Zoning Commission Meeting on December 15, 2016

The Loudon Historic Zoning Commission will hold a meeting on Thursday, December 15, 2016 at 10:00
a.m. in Loudon City Hall. The public is welcome to attend.

AGENDA
LOUDON HISTORIC ZONING COMMISSION
LOUDON CITY HALL
December 15, 2016
10:00 AM.
L Call to Order and
IL Pledge of Allegiance and Roll Call
I Approval of the November 10, 2016 Minutes
V. AGENDA ITEMS
A. Certificate of Appropriateness for sign for “Small World” gift shop, applicant Betty Isbell
& Danielle Caudill, 417 Mulberry St. Loudon, Tax Map 041A Group D, Parcel 4.00, P-1,
Professional and Civic District;
V. Additional public comment

VI Announcements/comments from the Commission

VII.  Adjournment
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